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Site Number: CT11545-S
Site Name: Warren
Site Address: Rabbit Hill Road, Warren, CT 06777

Access distances:

Distance of access over new gravel driveway: 480’
Total distance of site access: 480’

Distance to Nearest Wetlands:

There are no wetlands in the vicinity of the proposed facility.

Distance to Property Lines:

1,693’ to the northern property boundary
416’ to the southern property boundary
443’ to the western property boundary
150’ to the eastern property boundary

Residence Information:

There are 5 residences within 1,000’ feet of the tower. The closest residence is 520’ to the southwest.

Tree Removal Count:

61 TREES TOTAL



December 16, 2008

SBA Towers, Inc.
5900 Broken Sound Parkway
Boca Raton, FL 33487-2797

RE: Tree Inventory
Site: Warren
Rabbit Hill Road
Warren, CT 06777
CHA # 15363-1028-1601

A site survey was completed at the subject site in September of 2007. A requirement of the survey involved
determining the location of all trees within the topographic survey area with a diameter at breast height of 6” or
larger. As can be seen on the site access map, sixty-one trees with a diameter of 6” or larger are within the area of
the proposed access road and compound. Therefore, sixty-one trees need to be removed to construct the facility.

If you have any questions, comments or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Very truly yours,

CLOUGH HARBOUR & ASSOCIATES LLP

Paul Lusitani
Project Engineer

I:\15363\Sites\1028 Warren\ZD\WARREN-10 TREE INVENTORY.doc


